

# MOBBERLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting 5<sup>th</sup> June 2023 held at the Rajar Building, 7pm.

## Present:

Chair: Hannah Moss

Councillors: Karen Baker, Sally Thomas, David Brush, Jackie Jones, Janet Cookson.

Clerk: Kate Marsh

Also present: PC John Millman

#### Public Forum.

1 member of the public was present.

1. Apologies: David Swan, Anne Holloway, Susan Bellany, Heidi Gilks, Viv Pike.

2. **Declarations of Interest:** None.

#### 3. Minutes:

Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 10<sup>th</sup> May 2023 be approved and signed as a true and accurate record.

# 4. **Public participation**: None.

# **Report from Representatives of Outside Bodies:**

Cheshire East Ward Councillor, Cllr Moss, gave an update. There is no further development on the Broadoak Lane site.

Cllrs Holloway, Jones and Baker attended the Knutsford Medical Centre meeting.

The sink hole issues on Town Lane were reported to the out of hours team and it is currently being dealt with.

PC John Millman was present at the meeting and gave the following update: a neighbourhood sergeant is still not present at Knutsford, PCSO Shore has moved to a different ward so staffing levels are low. Seven members of staff should cover the area but there are currently only four. One of the PCSOs has recently been out with the speed gun and will continue to carry out regular checks. The team were pleased that there were no incidents when the Broadoak Lane site vacated. There were 22 recorded incidents in Mobberley in May.

Manchester Airport Representative. Cllr Holloway was not present but gave the following update. 1st Feb - 28th Feb. Noise complaints from Mobberley - 11 (number of complainants 7). 1st March - 31st March Noise complaints from Mobberley - 40 (number of complainants 23). 26th March one of the airlines was fined £768 for noise at 0017 hours. 1st April - 30th April Mobberley 14 complaints (number of complainants 9). For comparison

Congleton 43 complaints - 1 complainant, Knutsford 20 complaints - 8 complainants. 5th April one of the airlines was fined £961.60 for noise at 2318 hours. 14th April one of the airlines was fined £961.60 for noise at 0639 hours.

Victory Hall, TDC. The Club is due to have a committee meeting 6<sup>th</sup> June.

Youth Council. Cllr Cookson is going to attend the Primary School once a month and attend the assembly. The Bupa Community Grants form has been sent to the Primary School.

#### 5. **Correspondence**

The clerk received a phone call from a Mottram resident who had been involved in a car accident on Burleyhurst Lane. The issue that caused the accident has been raised with Highways. The resident wanted to register her thanks to Mobberley residents who came out to help her while she waited for rescue.

# 6. Cheshire East Asset Transfer of Garage Sites

Cheshire East have confirmed that the approval process is underway, as part of this process comments have been requested from the ward councillor.

## 7. Neighbourhood Plan.

The Design Code has been finalised. The Cheshire Wildlife Trust report is due in the next week. Once this has been received and the reports added into the Plan the working group will meet to discuss the next steps.

## 8. Community Resilience Plan.

Cheshire East have made some further suggestions to include before the final plan is circulated.

## 9. **Policies for Review**

The following policies were circulated prior to the meeting and reviewed:

Publication Scheme, Retention and Disposal of Documents, Privacy Notice, Data Protection, Data Breach, Volunteers Policy.

The Clerk will put the updated policies on the website.

## 10. Great Oak Square Maintenance

Some of the hedging is in need of maintenance and a maintenance project is being proposed. A grant application is being submitted to the Bupa Community Fund to add a bench and some raised beds. Quotes will be obtained for a skip and purchasing materials. The demographic of the Square is changing and a social space is needed.

### 11. Local Council Award Scheme

It was agreed that the Clerk will spend some time over the summer putting in an application for the Quality Award. The £50 registration fee was authorised for payment.

#### 12. Finance

The finance report for May was approved by full council. The bank reconciliation was approved and signed as a true and accurate record. The payments for approval were approved and signed.

# 13. Planning Committee

3 planning applications were considered at the committee meeting on the 22<sup>nd</sup> May 2023.

2 – no objection.

1 – objection.

# 14. Rajar Committee

The gas contract is due this December and a quote will be obtained via the brokers over the coming months.

The vehicle charging point will be looked at again.

# 15. Village Events Committee

Bingo is going well and a summer break will be held over July and August.

Mobb Fest will be held on 24th June.

The family sports day will be held on the Ilford Playing Field on the 16<sup>th</sup> July.

# 16. Village Amenities Committee

No update.

# 17. Clerk's Report

Nil.

# 18. Member's Report

Nil.

Meeting closed at 8.10pm

Date of next Meeting: Monday 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2023 at 7pm.